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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE, NEW DELHI-110001
M. FG\DH\M\&,\\\S—L\ 2023 296 sl ! 28]01)23
To,
Mr. Raj Kumar (Principal),
Ganesh Shankar Vidyarathi,
Sarvodaya Bal Vidyalaya No-1,
Sarojini Nagar, New Delhi-110023.

Sub: - Regarding grant of FSC from fire safety point of view in r/o: Ganesh Shankar Vidyarathi
Sarvodaya Bal Vidyalaya No-1, Sarojini Nagar, New Delhi-110023.

Sir,

Please refer to your letter outdoor dairy No 2352 dated-30.05.2023 on the subject cited
above. In this connection, it is to inform you that the premise was inspected by the officer concerned
of this department on 18/07/2023in the presence of Mr. Raj Kumar (Principal) from fire safety point
of view. The building comprised of Ground and One upper floor (Two Block). During the course of
inspection, the following points / shortcomings were noticed:

1. Hose reel found but not functional at Ground Floor.
9.3 Hose reel hose found defective at terrace.

Keeping in view of above shortcoming, the application for issuance of Fire Safety
Certificate cannot be considered at this stage you are requested to rectify above mentioned
shortcoming under intimation to this department for taking necessary action this matter.

Yours faithfully,

DIRECTOR
Delhi Fire Service
Copy to :- of(

1. The Director of Education, NDMC, Palika Kendra, New Delhi- 110001.



